

# VIRGINIA ACTS OF ASSEMBLY -- 2010 SESSION

## CHAPTER 542

*An Act to amend and reenact §§ 24.2-507, 24.2-510, and 24.2-682 of the Code of Virginia, relating to elections; filing deadlines.*

[H 104]

Approved April 11, 2010

**Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:**

**1. That §§ 24.2-507, 24.2-510, and 24.2-682 of the Code of Virginia are amended and reenacted as follows:**

§ 24.2-507. Deadlines for filing declarations and petitions of candidacy.

For any office, declarations of candidacy and the petitions therefor shall be filed according to the following schedule:

1. For a general election in November, by 7:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday in June;
2. For a general election in May, by 7:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday in March;
3. For a special election held at the same time as a November general election, either (i) at least ~~seventy-four~~ 81 days before the election or (ii) if the special election is being held at the second November election after the vacancy occurred, by 7:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday in June before that November election;
4. For a special election held at the same time as a May general election, by 7:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday in March; or
5. For a special election held at a time other than a general election, (i) at least ~~thirty~~ 30 days before the election or (ii) within five days of any writ of election or order calling a special election to be held less than ~~thirty-five~~ 35 days after the issuance of the writ or order.

§ 24.2-510. Deadlines for parties to nominate by methods other than primary.

For any office, nominations by political parties by methods other than a primary shall be made and completed in the manner prescribed by law according to the following schedule:

1. For a general election in November, by 7:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday in June;
2. For a general election in May, by 7:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday in March;
3. For a special election held at the same time as a November general election, either (i) at least ~~seventy-four~~ 81 days before the election or (ii) if the special election is held at the second November election after the vacancy occurred, by 7:00 p.m. on the second Tuesday in June before that November election;
4. For a special election held at the same time as a May general election, by 7:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday in March; or
5. For a special election held at a time other than a general election, (i) at least ~~thirty~~ 30 days before the election or (ii) within five days of any writ of election or order calling a special election to be held less than ~~thirty-five~~ 35 days after the issuance of the writ or order.

In the case of all general elections a party shall nominate its candidate for any office by a nonprimary method only within the ~~thirty-two~~ 32 days immediately preceding the primary date established for nominating candidates for the office in question. This limitation shall have no effect, however, on nominations for special elections or pursuant to § 24.2-539.

§ 24.2-682. Times for special elections.

A. Notwithstanding any charter or special act to the contrary, the following provisions govern the times for holding special elections. Every special election shall be held on a Tuesday. No special election shall be held within the 55 days prior to a general or primary election. No special election shall be held on the same day as a primary election. A special election may be held on the same day as a general election.

B. A referendum election shall be ordered at least ~~sixty~~ 81 days prior to the date for which the referendum election is called.

C. A special election to fill a vacancy in any county, city, or town office, including school board member, regularly elected in a November general election, shall be held on a November general election day. A special election to fill a vacancy in any city or town office, including school board member, regularly elected in a May general election, shall be held on a regular May general election day.

A special election to fill a vacancy in any constitutional office shall be held promptly and in accordance with the requirements of subsection A.